From: Nicolini, Mark

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 3:37 PM

To: Bauman, Robert; Murphy, Michael (Alderman); Dudzik, Joseph; Hines Jr., Willie; Coggs, Milele;
Kovac, Nik; Donovan, Robert; Wade, Willie; Hamilton, Ashanti; Witkowiak, James; Witkowski, Terry;
Bohl, James; Puente, Robert; Davis Sr., Joe; Zielinski, Tony

Cc: Silletti, Leslie; Montgomery, Kimberly; Zalben, Barry; Walsh, Marianne; MacDonald, Terry;
Curley, Patrick; Miller, Jacob

Subject: FW: Omnibus parking meter: locations

Interested Parties:

The attached spreadsheet details the changes to parking meter rates contained in file 090259. This file is
expected to be heard at a special Finance & Personnel meeting on July 27.

Meter rates currently at 25 cents an hour would be changed to 50 cents an hour. Meter rates currently at
50 cents an hour would be changed to $1 an hour.

Mark Nicolini
Budget & Management Director
X 5060

Jake Miller

Budget and Management Analyst

City of Milwaukee Department of Administration
Budget and Management Division

Phone: (414) 286-5588

Fax: (414) 286-5475
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